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Haley Rich - ENL 1096 - Jacfin Horsley Park Project, Lot A DP 392643, Burley Road, Horsley
Park

From: Peter Freckelton <Peter.Freckelton@endeavourenergy.com.au>

To: "plan_comment@planning.nsw.gov.au" <plan_comment@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 5/24/2011 3:03 PM

Subject: ENL 1096 - Jacfin Horsley Park Project, Lot A DP 392643, Burley Road, Horsley
Park

Attachments. CR letter dated 28-3-2011.pdf

Chris

Further to your letter dated 28/3/2011 (refer attached) regarding the Jacfin Horsley Park Project, Lot A DP
392643, Burley Road, Horsley Park, this enquiry has been registered under reference number ENL1509,
please quote this number for all future correspondence.

To make supply available to the Jacfin Horsley Park Project at least two 11kV underground feeders will be
required to be established from Endeavour Energy's Eastern Creek Zone Substation (located at the corner of
Roberts Road & Old Wallgrove Road, Eastern Creek) and the site reticulated.

Supply would be subject to compliance with Endeavour Energy's Network Connection Contestable Works
General Terms and Conditions, AS/NZS3000 Wiring Rules and the Service and Installation Rules of NSW.

The customer will be responsible for the funding and installation of the "Connection Assets" in accordance
with Endeavour Energy's Network Connection Contestable Works General Terms and Conditions and
the AER (Australian Energy Regulator) determination for capital contributions. The "Connection Assets"
would include all works to make supply available to the Jacfin Horsley Park Project.

A Level 3 Accredited Service Provider (refer Industry & Investment NSW at www.industry.nsw.gov.au) will
need to be engaged by the customer to carry out the electrical network design of the connection assets. A
Level 1 Accredited Service Provider (refer Industry & Investment NSW at www.industry.nsw.gov.au) will need
to be engaged by the customer to carry out the electrical network construction of the connection assets.

The advice provided above is in response to an enquiry only and does not constitute a formal method of
supply but an indication of the works required.

| apologise for the delay in responding to your enquiry.

Regards

Peter Freckelton

Contestable Projects Manager Central & Southern Region
Network Connections

Ph - 0403 343 228

Ph - (02) 4252 2970

Ph - 8 2970

Fax - (02) 4252 2892

Email - peter.freckelton@endeavourenergy.com.au

Think before you print. This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and not
necessarily the views of the business.
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